

# Svetlana Borisova

## Profile Summary



Sveltana began her training contract with Corbett & Co in 2020.

She has over 18 years of industry experience as a quantity surveyor, claims consultant, quantum expert and DAB member. Particular knowledge in oil and gas, building, civil infrastructure, electrical, mechanical, instrumentation, control system, nuclear and power engineering projects. She has experience of contracts and disputes in the UK, Europe, Africa, the Middle East and the Far East.

Nationality: Dual British and Bulgarian

Languages: English, Russian, Bulgarian, Sign Language

**Career:**

Date	Location	Company	Position	Description
2010 - 2011	London	Worley Parson (CNOOC North Pars LNG FEED Project)	Senior Project Controls Engineer	Manpower estimating.
2011 - 2011	Iraq	Worley Parsons (BP- Rumaila Oil Field Development Project)	Senior Cost Control Specialist	Cost estimating and forecasting.
2011 – 2013	Nouakchott, Mauritania/Paris, France	Askaf Iron Ore Development Project Construction	Contracts Engineer	Pre-contract tender estimates. Post-contract budget management.
2013 – 2014	London, UK	Sullom Voe Gas Sweetening Project (SVGS)	Lead and Commercial Manager	Management of variations and analysis of the costs of delay.
2014 - 2014	Nigeria and UK	Worley Parsons	Cost Manager	Cost analysis.
2014 – 2015	Peterborough, UK	ENI (Royal HaskoningDHV – Peterborough Kuryk Shipyard Project)	Commercial and Contracts Claims Consultant	Tender analysis, preparation of variation orders and claim preparation.
2015 - 2015	London	Worley Parsons Europe Limited (BP Relief Systems Project)	Contracts and Commercial Manager	Managing post-contract budget and EOT claims preparation.
2015 – 2016	Woking, UK	Petrofac Engineering Limited	Commercial and Contracts Dispute Resolution Specialist	Claim preparation.
2016 – 2019	Doha, Qatar	Quantum Global Solutions	Senior Contractual/Commercial Consultant	Claim preparation.
2019 – 2020	London	Integrated Consultancy Ltd	Managing Director	Dispute resolution in Africa and the Middle East.
2020 – date	London	Corbett & Co.	Trainee Solicitor	Assisting solicitors with the resolution of disputes arising from international construction and infrastructure projects.

**Education:**

Institution	Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained:
Plovdiv University 'Paisii Hilendarski' (1994-1999)	BSc in Humanities (with Merit), Plovdiv, Bulgaria
Engineering Construction Industry Training Board (ECITB) (2010-2011)	NVQ Level 3 Project Control
HKIAC 2017	Tribunal Secretary Training
Robert Gordon University (2015-2019)	LLM Construction Law and Dispute Resolution
BPP Law School, completion September 2020	Graduate Diploma in Law

**Membership of professional bodies:**

Member, Chartered Institute of Arbitrators (MCI Arb)  
 Associate, American Association of Cost Engineers International (AACEi)  
 Member, Dispute Resolution Board Foundation (DRBF)  
 Member, ICC Institute of World Business Law  
 Member, London Court of International Arbitration (LCIA)  
 Member, Society of Construction Law (SCL)  
 Member, Adjudication Society (AS)